Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes July 17, 2024 6:00 pm Concession Stand

<u>Present:</u> Ronnie Boardman, Theresa Broadwater, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Travis Swales, Ron Thole, Brittany Meyers, Abby Schuhmacher, and Tracy Curtis

<u>Call to Order:</u> Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:03pm.

Previous Minutes Motion to approve previous minutes with the addition of the approval of funds for purchasing a basketball shooting machine by Hillary, 2nd by Terry. All in favor

Treasurers Report: Motion to approve Terry, 2nd Travis. All in Favor

<u>Presidents Report:</u> Ronnie discussed planning for the upcoming golf outing.

AD's Comments-

 Tracy asked for the Booster Club to consider paying \$25 per athlete to attend the Upper Iowa Football Camp to help with attendance cost. Motion to approve \$25 per player up to 30 players (\$750 total) was made by Terry. 2nd by Theresa.

Old Business

1. Golf Outing August 18. Plan to serve brats and brat patties. Looked at previous hole sponsors. Set menu.

New Business-

- Preparing baseball concession stand for construction. Terry will keep the group updated on progress. Contractors have been lined up. Looked at material choices. All items need to be removed from the old stand. Pepsi will pick up the current beverage cooler.
- 2. Football game concession workers: discussed assigning workers due to lack of volunteers. Will ask businesses if they would be willing to work one game with employees. The Buchanan County Beef Producers have expressed interest in grilling burgers for a game.
- 3. Football Concession Stand Menu: will remain the same with the possibility of a steak sandwich night added.
- 4. Concession Stand Rules: Hillary will create signs to post in each stand. They will include the free meal for the worker, the age of workers to be 16 and over, and to be available for the entire shift.
- 5. Scholarships: future letters should be sent to Hillary. Need to get the address updated by taking to Rachel Hach.
- 6. Moving Banners: Banners are down from baseball and softball. They will be put up for the football season.
- 7. Groundbreaker Sponsorships: discussed the idea of having businesses sponsor the new baseball stand. Will table this for further discussion in the winter.
- 8. Safe Repair: The safe is needing repairs or to be replaced. Terry will call the safe company. Will look at purchasing new if it cannot be repaired. May need to purchase another one when the new baseball stand is finished.
- 9. Water Heater: It is currently leaking. Nick from school maintenance is aware and will look at it.
- 10. Cement: Discussed pouring new cement to help with access to the bathrooms at the football concession stand. Terry will get a quote and text it to the group.
- 11. Water Sprayer: Discussed the need for a sprayer to use for dishwashing. Terry got a quote from Weber's for the equipment for \$386.50. A motion to approve was sent by text on July 23. Motioned to approve by Hillary, 2nd by Terry. All were in favor. Weber's will install and labor is being donated.
- 12. School Registration: Booster Club will have an information table set up at the in-person school registration night planned on August 7th. This is planned from 12-7. Looking for volunteers to be at the table in 2 hour increments.

13. Pole Banners: Some need replacement. Would like to add a few more around the football field. Hillary sent out a quote from Rivals via text on July 29th. Quote was for \$80.95 per banner for 6 banners. Motioned to purchase by Hillary, 2nd by Theresa. All in favor.

Motion to adjourn at 8:21 pm was made by Terry, and 2nd by Ron. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in August 14 @ 6pm in the Concession Stand.

Respectfully Submitted, *Theresa L. Broadwater*Theresa Broadwater
Secretary